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TPOFSOUT.. 
P.O. BOX100, #32 George Street 

Sydenha.m, Ontario, KIJH 2TO 
Telephone 376-3027 / 1-800-559-5862 

FAX (613) 376-6657 
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JUL 1 2 2000 
July 7, 2000 -------- ........ - .... 

Ontario Heritage Foundation 
10 Adelaide Street East 
Toronto, ON 
M5C 1J3 

Gentlemen, 

RE: Notice of Intention to Designate,. 
St. Paul's United Church 
Harrowsmith, Ontario 

• 

As required, enclosed herewith is the Notice of Intention to Designate for the above 
noted property. 

If you require any additional info1·1nation, please do not hesitate to contact me 
directly. 

Yours truly, 

/,, G. Stefan, P. 'nistrator 
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IN 'l'HR MATTER OF 'l'HE ONTARIO HERTIAGE ACT 
R. S. 0. 1990, CHAPTER 0.18, AS ED, 

IN 'l'H E MATTER OF L S PRE11.ISES 
KNOWN CIP ALLY AS 4979 ROAD 38 IN THE 
TOWNSHIP OF SOUTH FRONTENAC IN 'l'H E PROVINCE 
OF ONTARIO 

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE 

To: Ontario Heritage Foundation 
10 Adelaide Street East 
Toronto, ON 
MSC 1J3 

TAKE NOTICE That the Council of the Corporation of the Township of South Frontenac 
intends to designate property, including lands and buildings, !mown m1,1nicipally as 4979 
Road 38, St. Paul's United Church, as a property of architectural and historical value or 
interest under Part N of the Ontario Heritage Act, R. S. 0. 1990, Chapter 0.18, as 
amended. 

Reasons for the Proposed Desig11ation 
The subject of designation is the exterior walls, steps and tower of the 1919 structL1re. The 

cu1Tent structure replaces the Wesleyan Methodist Church, the first church to be 
established in the village of Ha1rowsmith in 1849, nine years after the founding of the 
village itself. The Church has played a significant role in the wider com1nunity for over 
150 years. St. Paul's is the most visible stone building on the village's main thoroughfare. 
The exterior walls and tower are constructed in a ''checkerboard'' pattern of light and dark 
''rock-cut'' limestone from two local qua1·1ies. The stone was cut and hauled by local 
families, who were also involved in the building of the structure. 

Notice of objection to the proposed designation, together with a statement of all relevant 
facts may be served on the Clerk of the Tqwnship Qf South Frontenac pefore the l lth day 
of August, 2000. 

Dated at Sydenham this 7th day of July 2000. 

'nistrator 
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